
Cunningham, Becky C. 
5/24/2010 9:50:20 AM

From:
Sent:

Lindh, Frank (frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov); thomas.long@sfgov.org 
(thomas.long@sfgov.org); mcampbell@sfwater.org (mcampbell@sfwater.org); 
Fitch, Julie A. (julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov); Litteneker, Randall (Law) 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=RJL9); Clanon, Paul 
(paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov); Velasquez, Carlos A. (carlos.velasquez@cpuc.ca.gov): 
Kahlon, Gurbux (gurbux.kahlon@cpuc.ca.gov);

To:

Redacted
Redacted Perlstein, Joel T.
(joel.perlstein@cpuc.ca.gov); Homer, Trina
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC); Hartman, Sanford 
(Law) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SLHb); Roscow, Steve 
(steve.roscow@cpuc.ca.gov); rasmith@sfwater.org (rasmith@sfwater.org); 
phusing@sfwater.org (phusing@sfwater.org)

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: CCA Service Agreement Negotiations/CPUC mediation

When: Tuesday, May 25, 2010 10:00 AM-1:00 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: Room 5209 (Greenhouse)

Re Frank's email to you ail (attached below), here is an appointment w/ room number.

From: Lindh, Frank

Sent: Friday, May 21, 2010 8:13 PM

To: Thomas Long

. RedactedCc: Litteneker, Randall (Law); Velasquez, Carlos A.;
Gurbux; Perlstein, Joel T.; Fitch, Julie A.; mcampbell@sfwater.org; Clanon, Paul; Husing, Pamela M; 
rasmith@sfwater.org; Hartman, Sanford (Law); Roscow, Steve; Horner, Trina; Cunningham, Becky C.

; Lindh, Frank; Kahlon,
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Subject: Re: *Confidential:CCA Service Agreement Negotiations/CPUC mediation (Confidential - CPUC 
Rule 12)

All -

I'd like to propose we meet at 10:00 on Tuesday morning, to discuss any unresolved issues. We will arrange a 
meeting room at the CPUC.

Thanks.

Frank
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